OFrrIcE OF THE CiTy CLERK

DawnN M. Jongs, City CGLERK

MEMORANDUM

TO: MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
FROM: DAWN M. JONES, CITY CLERK

DATE: FRIDAY, JANUARY 24, 2020

SUBJECT: RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOODS COMMITTEE MEETING NOTICE

NOTICE

The following Common Council Committee Meeting has been scheduled for Wednesday,
January 29, 2020 in the Council Informal Meeting Room on the 4" Floor of the County-City
Building at 227 W. Jefferson Blvd. South Bend, Indiana 46601. This is a follow up meeting
to the neighborhood meetings held in 2019.

5:30-7:00 P.M. Residential Neighborhoods Karen L. White, Committee Chair

1. Call to Order

2. Meeting Purpose and Objectives
a. Review Summary Report
i. Findings & Recommendations
ii. Partnership Outlines
iii. Next Steps
b. Open Discussion

3. 2020 Strategic Planning Initiatives Budget

4. Community Investment
a. Engagement & Economic Empowerment

5. Public Input

6. Next Steps

cc: Mayor James Mueller
Committee Meeting List
Media

NOTICE FOR HEARING AND SIGHT IMPAIRED PERSONS
Auxiliary Aid or Other Services may be Available upon Request at No Charge.
Please give R ble Advance Request when Possible

INTEGRITY| SERVICE| ACCESSIBILITY

Bianca L. TirapO GraHAM D. SPARKS GABRIEL N. MUREI
CHIEF DEPUTY/DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS DEepuTY/DIRECTOR OF PoLicY ORDINANCE VIOLATION CLERK
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